

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: December 02, 2010

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0535-EX-ST-2010

---

Message:

Dear Doug:

On November 30, 2010, in connection with File No. #0535-EX-ST-2010, FCC staff requested the following:

In the amendment filed 11/24/2010, applicant states that fixed and mobile station classes are requested for each frequency. This is not represented in the data. There are still some frequencies that are fixed only. Also, a request for info was emailed on 11/23/2010 regarding contract and POC info. Applicant stated in the above-mentioned amendment that a response was forthcoming. Nothing has been received yet.

Pursuant to this inquiry, Harris Corporation submits the following response-

An additional amendment was filed with the Commission on November 29, 2010 to reflect that fixed and mobile station classes are requested for each frequency and the data now accurately reflects this. Harris has also responded today to the previous request for information regarding contract and POC information (as contained under Reference Number 12396).